
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Engel, Steven J 
Wednesday, June 25, 2008 8:28AM 
Azerad, Robert; Tonucci, Paolo 

Cc: 
Subject: 

NY Liquidity Forecasting; Vecchio, Laura M; Alvey, Scott; Forsyth, David; Rahavy, Sean 
LBCSE001664_FW: Term detail 

Attachments: LBCSE001665_Kevin Farmer.vcf 

FYI-borrowed lbil from Freddie Mac until July 15. 

From: Farmer, Kevin [mailto:kfarmer@prebon.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 8:24AM 
To: Forsyth, David; Alvey, Scott; Rahavy, Sean; Engel, Steven J 
Subject: Term detail 

Lehman Brothers Holdings borrows 
1.000 bil Freddie Mac Trust 930 2.52% 930 est. return 
6/25/08 to 7/15/08 20 days 

thanks 

Freddie Mac Trust 

FRB NY 
ABA 021-039-513 
a/c4871 00 
ale Freddie Mac MSA Fed Funds 

<<Kevin Farmer.vcf>> 

The information contained in this email is confidential and may also contain privileged 
information. Sender does not waive confidentiality or legal privilege. If you are not the intended 
recipient please notify the sender immediately; you should not retain this message or disclose its 
content to anyone. 
Internet communications are not secure or error free and the sender does not accept any liability 
for the content of the email. Although emails are routinely screened for viruses, the sender does 
not accept responsibility for any damage caused. Replies to this email may be monitored. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC. 

LBEX-WGM 648915 


